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’“\F NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

-

RE: 3BM-RUT1012 Missing information

1 message

Roy, Bhabesh < BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Fri, Feb 14, 2014 at 12:16 PM
To: Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Erik,

| am waiting for completing the tendering /awarding process of the Utilidor system. It will be happening very soon. Once done, | will be submitting you a
Plan for Compliance indicating and committing all the items mentioned in your letter. Today | am uncertain for many things. Few days after, | will have
some positive news. You will be receiving a letter at the end of this month.

Sorry for the delay.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:54 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Licensing Department; David Hohnstein
Subject: 3BM-RUT1012 Missing information

Good morning Bhabesh,

Please note that there are still outstanding requirements for 3BBM-RUT1012 that prevent the application from moving forward in the application process.

Brief summary of correspondence for file:

October 15, 2012 - Initial preliminary technical review conduct by NWB and e-mail sent;
February 8, 2013 - Reminder e-mail re: application still incomplete and missing information;
February 11, 2013 - GN Response to NWB e-mail on Feb 08, 2013;

August 27, 2013 - NWB review of file and information - email sent requesting additional information

Please see attached a copy of an e-mail | sent on August, 27, 2013 . The e-mail outlines outlines additional information required for the application to be
considered complete and continue with the renewal process. If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Thanks,

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2 &ik=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14431d... 2/14/2014
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Erik Skiby- A>AY ZPA

Assistant Technical Advisor- Conseiller technique adjoint
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NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
dent S oa>¢ ALeart bNALAY - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.nwh-ocn.ca

PO Box 119 C.po11¢ NNSL*AM 119 Titigagagvia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 110 Gioa Haven (MNunavut), X0B 110 AR aa 2 OB 110 Ughmgtung, NU, 0B 110

Toll Free / Sans Frais / 4P 2% / Akiittug: 1 -855 — 521 - 3745
Tel/ Téléphone / ¢<&PBC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télccopicur / Ab<*d® / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
WARNING - This communication, including my attuchments contains confidential information mtended only for the addressee(s) noted above, Any unauthorized

distribution, copying. or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have recenved this by mistake, please notify the sender inmediately and delete this message without printing or
capying it. Thank you.

AVTS DE CONFIDENTIALTTE - Ce messEge, el loul L'I::i:l [1il}cu(5)j(1 inlc(k} esl comfidenticl ef est 4 1'u:<a<__',r: excl usifdu(cs}llcem'm-um'rr_'(.-i] ci=dessus, Toule aulre PErSONNE CsL par
la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement nterdit de le dittuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut étre joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer
Texpéditeur par couwmier électronique immeédiatement et détruire ce message ef toute copie de celui-ci Mercl pour votre collaboration.

b% Merei de penzer a l'environnement avant d'imptimer ce comrriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing thi= email
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